Ballarat Post Office



Ballarat Post Office - Film 1 / Frame 23, 31 - Ballarat Conservation Study, 1978



Ballarat Post Office02 -Colonnade enclosed, central entry maintained -Ballarat Conservation Study, 1978



Ballarat Post Office03 - Post office with open colonnade -Ballarat Conservation Study, 1978

Location

2 Lydiard Street North, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350 - Property No 2043671

Municipality

BALLARAT CITY

Level of significance

Incl in HO area indiv sig

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1018

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO57

Heritage Listing

Ballarat City

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - March 5, 2024

What is significant?

How is it significant? Why is it significant?

Part of Recommended Area A1.4.

No SoS provided in this citation. Please refer to the Attachments section in this place record for further information.

Heritage Study/Consultant	Ballarat - Ballarat Heritage Precincts Study, Dr David Rowe and Wendy Jacobs, 2006; Ballarat - Ballarat Conservation Study, Jacobs Lewis Vines Architects, 1978;
Construction dates	1864, 1885, 1906, 1942, 1948, 1870,
Architect/Designer	Public Works Department,
Hermes Number	177420
Property Number	

Physical Description 1

This is the third Post Office constructed on or near this site. This building was designed by the Public Works Department in two stages. The principal building facing Sturt Street was opened On 29 November 1864. The Lydiard Street section, (formerly Public Offices) and tower was commenced in 1885.

Subsequent alterations have occurred: the colonnade on the south 'facade was filled in by 1912 & the ramps to the central entrance changed to two ramps serving the two end openings, which were also modified.

The building is constructed in two sections. The earlier Sturt Street building of 1864 is an Italianate composition with arcuated windows at ground floor level and square headed windows to the upper floor. The hipped roof is broken by a series of projecting cylindrical roof vents. This design is echoed in the later Lydiard street section of 1885 which includes a carriageway entrance with the tower above. The tower introduced other design elements, particularly the northern European Renaissance dormer windows and roof.

The building is generally intact with the exception of the removal of the slate and iron ridging from the roof, the various alterations to the Sturt Street facade, and the unsympathetic paint work. The building is important as a complex designed by the Public Works Department and is a major streetscape element in an important location.

Integrity

SUBSTANTIALLY INTACT

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/